

# CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING- CANCELED

Wednesday, July 28, 2021 at 5:30 PM
La Pine City Hall: 16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, Oregon 97739

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting to City Hall at (541-536-1432). For deaf, hearing impaired, or speech disabled dial 541-536-1432 for TTY.

# **AGENDA**

**CALL TO ORDER** 

**ESTABLISH A QUORUM** 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

# **PUBLIC COMMENTS**

Three (3) minutes per person; when asked to the podium, please state your name and whether you live within La Pine city limits.

### **ADDED AGENDA ITEMS**

Any matters added to the Agenda at this time will be discussed during the "Other Matters" portion of this Agenda or such time selected by the City Council

# **CONSENT AGENDA**

Information concerning the matters listed within the Consent Agenda has been distributed to each member of the City Council for reading and study, is considered to be routine, and will be enacted or approved by one motion of the City Council without separate discussion. If separate discussion is desired concerning a particular matter listed within the Consent Agenda, that matter may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the regular agenda by request of any member of the City Council.

1. 07.14.2021 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes

# **OTHER MATTERS**

Only Items that were previously added above in the Added Agenda Items will be discussed.

# **PUBLIC COMMENTS**

Three (3) minutes per person; when asked to the podium, please state your name and whether you live within La Pine city limits.

#### STAFF COMMENTS

# **MAYOR & COUNCIL COMMENTS**

# **ADJOURNMENT**

**Pursuant to ORS 192.640:** This notice includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be considered or discussed at the above-referenced meeting. This notice does not limit the ability of the City Council to consider or discuss additional subjects. This meeting is subject to cancellation without notice. The regular meeting is open to the public and interested citizens are invited to attend.

# CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, July 14<sup>th</sup>, 2021 at 5:30 PM La Pine City Hall: 16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, Oregon 97739

# **MINUTES**

# 1. CALL TO ORDER

Meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m.

# 2. ESTABLISH A QUORUM

**PRESENT** 

Mayor Daniel Richer Councilor Colleen Scott Councilor Courtney Ignazzitto Councilor Cathi Van Damme Councilor Mike Shields

**ABSENT** 

None

STAFF

City Manager Geoffrey Wullschlager City Recorder Jamie Kraft Asst City Planner Alexa Repko

# 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

# 4. Other Matters:

### 5. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Three (3) minutes per person; when asked to the podium, please state your name and whether you live within La Pine city limits.

La Pine Resident Walter Getty spoke to the Council regarding an animal control complaint that he had previously brought to the council's attention. He expressed concerns about his neighbors barking dogs that keep him from enjoying any time outside. There are several dogs on the neighbor's premises that create excessive noise. He reported that he attempted to contact the dog owner and was unable to reach her. Miss Repko reported that she has drafted a letter to the homeowner that will be mailed to them addressing the concern.

## 6. ADDED AGENDA ITEMS

Any matters added to the Agenda at this time will be discussed during the "Other Matters" portion of this Agenda or such time selected by the City Council.

#### 7. CONSENT AGENDA

Information concerning the matters listed within the Consent Agenda has been distributed to each member of the City Council for reading and study, is considered to be routine, and will be enacted or approved by one motion of the City Council without separate discussion. If separate discussion is desired concerning a particular matter listed within the Consent Agenda, that matter may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the regular agenda by request of any member of the City Council.

- 1. 06.23.21 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
- 2. 07.01.21 Special City Council Meeting Minutes

Motion made by Councilor Ignazzitto, seconded by Councilor Scott to approve the Consent Agenda with minor corrections to the minutes dated 06.23.21.

Voting Yea: Councilor Scott, Councilor Ignazzitto, Councilor Van Damme, Councilor Shields.

Voting Nay: None

Only Items that were previously added above in the Added Agenda Items will be discussed.

# 8. Resolution 2021-05 A Resolution Amending Resolution 2021-04 –

Mr. Wullschlager gave a brief overview of the resolution for Council consideration. Motion made by Councilor Van Damme and seconded by Councilor Ignazzitto to approve Resolution 2021-05 as presented.

Motion was carried by a unanimous voice vote.

# 9. Resolution 2021-06 A Resolution Adopting the Wickiup Refinement Plan for the City of La Pine's Transportation System –

Mr. Wullschlager gave a brief overview of the resolution for Council consideration. Motion made by Councilor Scott to approve Resolution 2021-06 as presented. Motion was seconded by Councilor Shields and carried by a unanimous voice vote.

# 10. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Three (3) minutes per person; when asked to the podium, please state your name and whether you live within La Pine city limits.

None

# 11. STAFF COMMENTS

Public Works- Mr. Obrist is on vacation, no comments from Public Works.

**Planning** – Ms. Repko gave an update on planning applications and activities.

**Administration** – Mr. Wullschlager gave an update on the currently active Darlene fire in La Pine. He also gave an update on the infrastructure project and the transit center, adding a staff accountant employee to current city staff, and land use issues. Mr. Wullschlager advised that he will be on

vacation the week of July 19 -23. He requested that the next City Council meeting scheduled for July 28<sup>th</sup> be canceled. There was consensus by the Council to cancel the meeting scheduled for July 28<sup>th</sup>. He advised the Council that Patricia Lucas will be joining the City as a contract employee in the Community Development Department.

# 12. MAYOR & COUNCIL COMMENTS

**Councilor Scott** – Wanted to thank Public Works employees for helping with picking up trash and flag placement and removal. She also expressed sadness at the recent tragic loss of one of her volunteers in a recent automotive accident. Would like to discuss committee participation at the August City Council meeting.

**Councilor Van Damme** – Had a question regarding the Spec Building meeting and approval. Mr. Wullschlager gave an update to the Council. Ms. Van Damme suggested a co-op meeting with Deschutes County Commissioners after a recent discussion with Deschutes County Commissioner Tony De Bone.

**Councilor Ignazzitto** – Requested clarification regarding Mr. Gettys' noise complaint and what authority the City has, to enforce compliance.

**Councilor Shields** – Knapp weed taking over at Hinkle Way which is the PW booster station.

**Mayor Richer** – Mr. Richer would like the City to have an evacuation plan that is specific to the City of La Pine in the event of catastrophic emergency. This issue will be addressed by the City Manager.

# 13. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 6:16pm.